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Delran Township History

Before 1860 part of Chester Township 

1860-1880 Cinnaminson Township 

1880 Delran Township was created  

1890 Riverside Township was created 



Preserving Historical Sites

10 sites were selected for the first round 

Society members researched the history of the site 

Delran Township paid to print the signs 

Society members visited current property owners 
to seek approval 

Formal dedication October 16, 2016



Historical Marker Trail Dedication 
October 16, 2016



Bridgeboro Bridge



Later view of the Bridge



1983 Rancocas Bridge



Bridgeboro Bridge 1921



Methodist Episcopal Church





Inside the Methodist Church



Today - The Church of God



Christian Burying Grounds



Trinity Episcopal Church



Exterior as it exists now



Inside the Church 2016



The church in 1925



Outside in 1945



Church Choir in 1950



Cambridge School



Inside Cambridge - 1952

 



Cambridge Students 1952



Cambridge School Today



Bridgeboro Grammer School



Teachers Aronson Bell and Joe Chinnici and 
student Don Anderson



Bridgeboro Grammer School  
1920



Bridgeboro School 1927



Bridgeboro Students in 1928



Aronson Bell School



Today -Delran Intermediate School



New Riverside Cemetery





1751 Conrow House



Current view of the house



Front Door 2016



Methodist Cemetery



Cemetery Monuments for Delran’s 
mayors - Bramall and Final



Civil Defense Tower



Today - Knight of Columbus



Sites under consideration in 2017
Odd Fellows Lodge 

Anderson’s Rainbow Meadow Farm 

Fortnum Motors 

Lake Lonnie 

Ott’s Tavern 

Millside Farms 

Jessup House 

Barn Arts Center 

Frech’s Farm



Let’s hear your stories


